
Approved PC Meeting Minutes – February 13th, 2013   
  page 1 of 3 

      Town of Hinesburg 
Planning Commission 
February 13th, 2013 

Approved 3/13/13 
 

Members  Present:  Joe  Iadanza,  Grace  Ciffo,  Johanna White,  Ray Mainer,  Bob  Linck,  Jean  Isham, 
Kyle Bostwick, Maggie Gordon. Tim Clancy arrived at 7:53pm. 
Members Absent: None. 
Also  Present:  Alex  Weinhagen  (Director  of  Planning  &  Zoning),  Freeda  Powers  (Recording 
Secretary)  Kevin  Burke  and  Jenna  Calvi  (VT  ANR  Stormwater  Program),  Karen  Bates  (VT  ANR 
Watershed Management Division), Regina Mahony (CCRPC) 
Public Included: Peter Erb (Zoning Administrator), Pam Marks, John Keidaisch.  
 
Joe Iadanza chaired the meeting, which was called to order at 7:52 p.m. 
 
Minutes  from  January  23rd,  2013  meeting:  Jean  I.  made  a MOTION  to  approve  as 
amended.   Bob L. seconded the motion.  The motion PASSED 9‐0.   

 
Stormwater Regulation Revision Project:  

Kevin Burke  (8 yr.  employee at  the VT Agency of Natural Resources)  spoke  to  the board 
about  the duties  and  role  of  the  State  Storm water Program.   The  two main  goals  of  the 
program are Erosion & Sediment control during construction and Volume & Flood Control 
post development.   They deal with water quality (pollutant removal  including sediments, 
bacteria and phosphorus) and water treatment (including a variety of design possibilities).  

He presented information about the three types of permits different projects may require 
which  are:  State,  Construction  and  Multi‐Sector  General  Permits.    State  Storm  water 
Permits  regulate  runoff  from development  in projects which  impact 1 acre or more with 
impervious  surfaces.  Construction  Permits,  in  place  since  September  of  2006,  address 
storm  water  runoff  from  earth  disturbance  activity  of  1  acre  or  more  of  land,  and  is 
required  by  the  federal  Clean  Water  Act.    Multi‐Sector  General  Permits  address  storm 
water  runoff  associated with  industrial  facilities  and  is  also  a  requirement  of  the  federal 
Clean Water Act. 

State Storm water Treatment Standards aim to achieve the following goals:  Water quality 
results achieved by removing 40% of phosphorus and 80% of total suspended solids from 
the “average” storm (0.9”/24hrs.), Treatment Standards met by better site design resulting 
in  erosion  prevention/sediment  control;  peak  discharge  should  be  equal  pre/post 
development. 

Kevin B. described the different design options which include Ponds and Wetlands.  Ponds 
include  such  things  as  “wet  ponds”  (as  seen  at  Thistle  Hill  development)  and Wetlands 
include  infiltration  (swales,  rain  gardens  and  detention  ponds).    He  said while  the  state 
does not have the authority to  tell developers which option to use, he prefers  infiltration 
methods as they tend to take up less space on a site with higher water treatment benefits. 



Approved PC Meeting Minutes – February 13th, 2013   
  page 2 of 3 

Karen  Bates  (VT  ANR Watershed  division)  spoke  to  the  board  about  the  importance  of 
phosphorus  removal  as  it  pertains  to  the  problems  faced  by  Lake  Champlain  and more 
locally,  Lakes  Iroquois  and  Sunset.    In  this  regard,  she  is  also  in  favor  of  infiltration 
methods, which require a minimum of 3’ separation from ground water sources.  She said 
this provides substantial benefits in volume and treatment. 

Alex W. agreed, saying that in addition to being effective, he sees the infiltration options as 
more  asthetically  pleasing,  almost  as  a  landscaping  feature.    Karen  B.  noted  that 
bioretention/bioinfiltration  such  as  rain  gardens  take  more  thought  and  creativity,  and 
admits it can be a challenge to some developers.   

John Kiedaisch,  from  the  audience,  asked  about  oil  pollutant  regulations  (i.e.  around  gas 
stations etc.)  Karen B. said there are structural things a developer can use (separating oil 
from  the  ground  water)  but  said  regulations  do  not  compel  that.    They  do  not  permit 
infiltration  on  gas  station  sites  for  the  specific  reason  of  oil  contamination.  She  said 
maintaining tree cover and lawn creation are also ways of improving water quality.   

Maggie  Gordon  asked  if  the  state  thresholds  look  at  individual  projects  alone  or  as  a 
cumulative  effect.    Karen  B.  said  usually  yes,  they  are  looking  at  individual  projects 
however there are some exceptions to that.  For example, if a project is looking at doing an 
expansion of 500 sq. ft. which results in a total size of over 1 acre.  But in general, she said, 
they do not have jurisdiction over existing development.   

Peter Erb (zoning administrator) asked how best to dovetail the state and local regulations 
most  efficiently.    Karen  B.  said  they  are  working  on  this,  and  mentioned  that  the  state 
manual is in the process of being updated and she hopes to make that easier.   

Kyle Bostwick mentioned that the board has been considering going above and beyond the 
state standards, and asked about enforcement of regulations.  Kevin B. said they rely upon 
the developers’ certification and reputation.   

Joe I. asked who establishes the flow data?  Kevin B. said they’re models based on rainfall 
data, the state sets the standards.  Pam Marks asked if the state has a way of going back to 
sites  post  development  to  address  problems  that  may  arise  and  also  do  they  have  the 
authority to go to preexisting development where problems may already be known.  Kevin 
B. said yes, they have follow‐up and enforcement to all permits, but he can not think of an 
example of when they have ever gone to a preexisting site to address a known problem. 

 

Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission Consultation;  The board next heard from 
Regina Mahony from CCRPC who gave the board a brief overview of the Draft ECOS plan 
which covers Environment, Community, Opportunity, Sustainability and then discussed 
municipal planning priorities and how CCRPC can help with that.  She said the Town Plan 
appears to be meeting State Planning goals and looks very good.  She said it could use some 
strengthening in the economic development area.  Maggie G. asked how best to enhance the 
economic section of the Town Plan.  Regina M. said look at employment, look at what 
sectors you’d like to support (it seems clear that Hinesburg is focused in Agriculture).  Alex 
W. noted that the newly established Economic Development Committee is currently 
working on some of that.   



Approved PC Meeting Minutes – February 13th, 2013   
  page 3 of 3 

Regina M. talked about the difficulty some municipalities and developers face in trying to 
marry green energy and environmental preservation, noting this can be a challenge.  She 
talked about training opportunities coming up regarding Form Based Codes and Planning.   
 

Regina  M.  reviewed  the  4  chapters  of  the  Draft  ECOS  plan  which  included  the  process 
overview (Chapt.1),  the  “where we are  today” and current  concerns  (Chapt.2),  Strategies 
(Chapt.3), and then the definition of planning areas, description of how municipal plans are 
approved and discussion about how ACT 250 works with this plan (Chapt.4).  She said the 
hope is to keep all stakeholders involved and to track data to ensure goal achievement. 

She  reviewed  with  the  board  members  the  8  strategies  that  have  come  up  to  address 
concerns municipalities might have.  They include #1: Workforce (invest in STEM Science, 
Technology, English, Math) to prepare the workforce.  #2: 80% on 15% (strive to have 80% 
of  development  to  happen within  15%  of  land  area).  #3: Water  Quality  &  Storm Water 
Treatment.  #4: 15% on 80% opposite of #2 (want to protect 80% and keep the landscape 
working.    #5:  Public  Health  (creating  walkable  places).    #6:  Education.  #7:  Finance 
Solutions (putting public dollars in the right places).  #8: Equity (be open and transparent). 

Regina M. explained that the state requires them to participate in any project triggered by 
ACT 250 and said they would be willing to participate in hearings not triggered by ACT 250 
if asked to do so by a specific municipality.   

 

Tim C.  asked who has  implemented  the best practices?   Who  is  the  “best of breed”  so  to 
speak when it comes to planning/water quality, and can we share those ideas in order to be 
more successful.  Joe I. asked about the “tug & play” between what the town may want vs. 
what ECOS wants.  Regina M. said ECOS does not take an active role in what regulations the 
town establishes, but that they are aware of them.  Alex W. noted this is the case with the 
discussion around making the Hinesburg Sand & Gravel pit part of the Industrial Zone.  Joe 
I. said he feels there needs to be more integration.  Regina M. said they are trying to se the 
vision, but said yes, changes may come up.  If those changes make sense, amendments can 
be made, but the goal of course, is to get this right at the start.  

 

Other Business & Announcements:  Alex W. will not be here at the Feb. 27th meeting, but 
the board has agreed to meet as scheduled.  Alex will provide the board members prior to 
that date with visualization data and stats for the Shoreline District.  The board had some 
discussion about the Village Visualization presentation which was held Feb 11th. 
 
Jean  I.  made  a  Motion  to  adjourn.    Maggie  G.  Seconded  the  motion.  The  meeting 
adjourned at 10:10 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted,  
Freeda Powers‐‐Recording Secretary  


